

August 8, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:27 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter Mr. Terry Ross Mr. Jerry Gray Mr. Emerson Carey Mr. Antonio Thomas

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lt. M. Cotter
Sgt. J. Thompson
Sgt. B. Burns
Inv. M. Tillman
Inv. P. Trotta
Insp. F. Graham

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Mr. Brian Paxton Ms. Shemia Washington Ms. Laverne Long-Daniels

> <u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Leondra Taylor

The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Insp. F. Graham.

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

SPECIAL EVENT

1.	Application of Women in Music, Inc d/b/a The Relaunch, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday August 17, 2023 from 7:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at The Foundry at Puritan Mill, 916 Joseph E Lowery Boulevard NW. (non-profit special event) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Growndwork Atlanta, Inc d/b/a City of Atlanta – Farm Tour Experience, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday August 19, 2023 from 12:00p.m. – 8:00p.m., at Outdoor Fresh Farm, 1645 Mary Georgia Avenue NW. (non-profit special event) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Miles for Cystic Fibrosis, Inc d/b/a Big Peach Sizzler 10K & 5K, Rebecca Penuel; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with beer consumed on premises, Monday September 4, 2023 from 9:00a.m. – 12:00p.m., at Buckhead Station Shopping Center (parking lot), 3595 Buckhead Loop NE. (non-profit special event) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
4.	Application of The Healing Harvest, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Seafood and Caribbean Music Festival, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Sunday September 24, 2023 from 12:30p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Piedmont Park Promenade, 1320 Monroe Drive NE. (non-profit special event) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENT

5.	Application of 990 Investment Group, LLC d/b/a TEN Atlanta Restaurant, James Nelson; agent. License requested to operate a for profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday October 13, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., Saturday October 14, 2023 from 12:00p.m. – 11:00p.m. and Sunday October 15, 2023 from 12:30p.m. – 10:00p.m., in the parking lot, at 990 Piedmont Avenue NE. (for profit special event) JT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
6.	Application of The Rotary Club of North Atlanta Foundation, Inc d/b/a Whiskies of the World, Nathan Aberson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor consumed on premises, Saturday October 21, 2023 from 9:00a.m. – 11:59p.m., at the InterContinental Buckhead Atlanta Hotel, 3315 Peachtree Road NE. (non-profit special event) JT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
7.	Application of Live-Thrive, Inc d/b/a Live Thrive, Peggy Ratcliffe; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday October 19, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Monday Night Brewing Garage, 933 Lee Street SW. (non-profit special event) JT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
8.	Application of Rally Foundation, Inc d/b/a Rally Foundation, Adam Cohen; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday November 9, 2023 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m. and Friday November 10, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at the Georgia Aquarium, 225 Baker Street NW. (non-profit special event) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			

SPECIAL EVENT

9.	Application of OUT Georgia Business Alliance d/b/a Holiday Market, Christopher Lugo; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Wednesday December 6, 2023 from 4:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Atlanta City Hall Atrium,
	55 Trinity Avenue SW. (non-profit special event) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>OUTI</u>	OOOR FESTIVAL
10.	Application of Mind of a Winner d/b/a ONE Musicfest, Oronike Odeleye; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday October 28, 2023 from 12:00p.m. – 11:00p.m. and Sunday October 29, 2023 from 12:30p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Piedmont Park, 1320 Monroe Drive NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of Sidebar Underground Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Sidebar, Tajai Young; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 79 Poplar Street NW. (change of ownership/main facility) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
12.	Application of Sidebar Underground Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Sidebar (Downstairs), Tajai Young; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 79 Poplar Street NW. (change of ownership/additional facility) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
14.	4. Application of Floyd's LLC d/b/a Lloyd's (Coffee Shop), Caleb Wheelus; agent. License req to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 900 Dekalb Aver Suite 100. (adding additional facility) PT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
15.	Application of RS Asian Bistro, LLC d/b/a Tiki Thai, Andrea Valeriano; agent. License requeste operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1715 Howell Mill Road			
15.	operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1715 Howell Mill Road Suite C-16. (change of agent) PT			
15.	operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1715 Howell Mill Road Suite C-16. (change of agent) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
15.	operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1715 Howell Mill Road Suite C-16. (change of agent) PT			
15.	operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1715 Howell Mill Road Suite C-16. (change of agent) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
	operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1715 Howell Mill Road Suite C-16. (change of agent) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
PEN	operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1715 Howell Mill Road Suite C-16. (change of agent) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
PEN	operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1715 Howell Mill Road Suite C-16. (change of agent) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED Application of Third Spot Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Your 3 rd Spot (Mezzanine Bar), Arrel Strock; agent requested to operate an open-air café with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with cust			

OPEN AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

17.	Application of Third Spot Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Your 3 rd Spot (Patio Bar), Arrel Strock; agent. License requested to operate an open-air café with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 400 Chattahoochee Row NW. (adding additional facility) BB		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks		
	COMMENTS:		
REST	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED		
18.	Application of City Winery Atlanta, LLC d/b/a City Winery Atlanta, LaNaysha Sallis; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 650 North Avenue NE Suites S-101 & S-201. (change of agent) WC		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		
	COMMENTS:		
	Application of City Winery Atlanta, LLC d/b/a City Winery Atlanta, LaNaysha Sallis; agent. License requested to operate a farm winery tasting room with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 650 North Avenue NE Suites S-101 & S-201. (change of agent) WC		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:		
FARM	I WINERY / MANUFACTURER		
20.	Application of City Winery Atlanta, LLC d/b/a City Winery Atlanta, LaNaysha Sallis; agent. License requested to operate as a farm winery and manufacturer of wine, at 650 North Avenue NE Suites S-101 & S-201. (change of agent) WC		
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks		
	COMMENTS:		

MANUFACTURER / DISTILLERY

	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
Γ A	IL PACKAGE / LIQUOR
22.	Application of Belante & Elsa, Inc d/b/a Terrific Package Store, Belante Asefa; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with liquor, at 1901 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (change of ownership) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>ΓΑ</u>	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE
	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE Application of Belante & Elsa, Inc d/b/a Terrific Package Store, Belante Asefa; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1901 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (change of ownership) MT
	Application of Belante & Elsa, Inc d/b/a Terrific Package Store, Belante Asefa; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1901 Cheshire Bridge Road NE.
	Application of Belante & Elsa, Inc d/b/a Terrific Package Store, Belante Asefa; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1901 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (change of ownership) MT
	Application of Belante & Elsa, Inc d/b/a Terrific Package Store, Belante Asefa; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1901 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (change of ownership) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
23.	Application of Belante & Elsa, Inc d/b/a Terrific Package Store, Belante Asefa; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1901 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (change of ownership) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
23.	Application of Belante & Elsa, Inc d/b/a Terrific Package Store, Belante Asefa; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1901 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (change of ownership) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE

Application of Jay Jalaram 2023, LLC d/b/a Quick Mart, Parth Pandya; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2239 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (change of ownership) PT
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:
DRAWAL Application of Foster and White Realty Group, LLC d/b/a Augustine's Sports Bar and Grill, Danika
Foster; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 327 Memorial Drive SE. (withdrawal) MT
BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
COMMENTS:

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

27.	Application of The Jamrock Jerk Center & Grill, Inc d/b/a Jamrock Jerk Center & Grill, Courtenay Anderson; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1232 Metropolitan Parkway SW. NPU-V (new business) PT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
28.	Application of El Santo Gallo by BHG, LLC d/b/a El Santo Gallo, Santiago Gomez; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 950 West Marietta Street NW Suite A-114. NPU-K (new business) PT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
29.	Application of Piedmont Thai Group, LLC d/b/a B.O.T, Adidsara Weerasin; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 1020 Piedmont Avenue NE Suite A. NPU-E (new business) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
30.	Application of YMC Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Pelicana Chicken, Miae Yoon; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 420 14 th Street NW Unit 100-A NPU-E (new business) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:				
	COMMENTO.				

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: August 8, 2023

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

31.	Application of Squeez Smoothies, LLC d/b/a Squeez Smoothies, Christina Kaney; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 27 12 th Street NW. NPU-E (new business) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
32.	Application of 905 Restaurant, LLC d/b/a 905 Restaurant, Mark Carr; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 905 Juniper Street NE. NPU-E (new app/old loc) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
33.	Application of Ancestral Bottle Shop, LLC d/b/a Ancestral Bottle Shop, Roxana Aguirre; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with liquor, at 950 West Marietta Street NW Suite A-132. NPU-K (new business) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>RETA</u>	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE
34.	Application of Ancestral Bottle Shop, LLC d/b/a Ancestral Bottle Shop, Roxana Aguirre; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 950 West Marietta Street NW Suite A-132. NPU-K (new business) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: August 8, 2023

NPU RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL

	NPU denial) JT POARD RECOMMENDS: (Y) Approved () Adverse () Held for Weeks
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
36.	Application of Kidanegzi, LLC d/b/a Pick n Pay, Gezahen Degef; agent. License requested to ope a retail package with beer and wine, at 2621 Donald Lee Holloway Parkway. NPU-J (change of ownership/NPU denial) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
37.	Application of Simpson Business, Inc d/b/a Shopper's Supermarket, Mustagfir Chowdhury; agent License requested to operate a retail package with beer, at 735 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard. NPU-(change of ownership/NPIJ depial) PT
37.	
37.	License requested to operate a retail package with beer, at 735 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard. NPU -(change of ownership/NPU denial) PT
	License requested to operate a retail package with beer, at 735 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard. NPU -(change of ownership/NPU denial) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
<u>JE (</u>	License requested to operate a retail package with beer, at 735 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard. NPU-(change of ownership/NPU denial) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
JE (License requested to operate a retail package with beer, at 735 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard. NPU-(change of ownership/NPU denial) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

DUE CAUSE

	Operating as a retail package beer and wine, at 486 Ponce de Leon Avenue NE. (due cause /failure to supervise/ furnishing alcohol to minor) DM					
	DARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	OMMENTS: \$1,000 Fine and Five (5) Day Suspension					
	ue Cause for Mid Market 2, Inc d/b/a Quality Food Mart, Lopa Mitu; agent. Operating as a reackage beer and wine, at 1217 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard. (due cause/failure to supervise arnishing alcohol to minor) DM					
	DARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks					
	OMMENTS:					
	ue Cause for Crown Global Investments, Inc d/b/a Hello Atlanta #33, Akbar Alidina; agent. perating as a food store with retail package beer and wine, at 250 Park Avenue West Unit #1 ue cause/failure to supervise/ furnishing alcohol to minor) DM					
	DARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks					
-	OMMENTS:					
	ue Cause for Khalsa Group, Inc d/b/a Simpson BP, Kanwar Tucker; agent. Operating as a footore with retail package beer and wine, at 1617 Joseph E. Boone Boulevard NW. (due cause/ilure to supervise/ furnishing alcohol to minor) AG					
	DARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	OMMENTS: \$1,000 Fine and Five (5) Day Suspension					